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SRIVDHYA M CHE <msrividhya@svce.ac.in> SVCE 
invitation for Guest Lecture on 14th December, 2021, TUESDAY by 1:30 PM 

Thu, Dec 9, 2021 at 10:09 AM 
ARUN PREM ANAND N CHE <arunpremanand@svce.ac.in> 
To: HOD CH <hodch@svce.ac.in> 
Cc: SRIVDHYA M CHE <msrividhya@svce.ac.in>, BASKAR G <gbaskar@svce.ac.in

Sir, 

Please find attached the invitation for the guest lecture scheduled on 14.12.2021 by Dr. M. Jeganmohan. Kindly forward it to the 

speaker and faculty members. 

Regards, 

N.Arun Prem Anand, 
Asst. Professor, 
Chemical Engineering.

SVCE 
On Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 2:39 PM HOD CH <hodch@svce.ac.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir
Thanks for accepting our request to deliver a guest Lecture. 
Yes Sir We will have to your convenience by 1 

:30 PM 

On Wed, 8 Dec 2021, 09:31 Jeganmohan M, <mjeganmohan@itm.ac.in> wrote: 

Dear Prof, 

Kindly arrange my presentation afternoon. 

with best regards, 

M. Jeganmohan

From: Jeganmohan M 

Sent: 07 December 2021 15:05 

To: HOD CH 

Cc: ARUN PREM ANAND N CHE; SRIVDHYA M CHE; BASKAR G 

Subject: Re: invitation for Guest Lecture on 14th December, 2021 by 1:30 PM on Tuesday 

Dear Prof, 

Thank you very much for your invitation. I am delighted to accept it and would like to deliver a talk in 

the given topic. 

The date is fine for me. I will come to your campus by myself on 14th. Kindly tell me the lecture time. 

with best regards, 

M. Jeganmohan

From: HOD CH <hodch@svce.ac.in> 

Sent: 07 December 2021 14:31 

To: Jeganmohan M 
Cc: ARUN PREM ANAND N CHE; SRIVDHYA M CHE; BASKAR G 

Subject: invitation for Guest Lecture on 14th December, 2021 by 1:30 PM on Tuesday 



Sir, 
Warm Greetings! Dr. G. Baskar, Assistant Professor, Department of Applied Chemistry 

shared your profile and informed us of your availability to deliver a lecture in OFFLINE mode to our 
students on 14/12/2021. We would like to invite you to give a guest lecture to our undergraduate 
Chemical Engineering Students. Sharing your expertise and valuable thoughts on Metal 
Catalyzed Organic reactions would be beneficial to our undergraduate students.

Kindly confirm the topic, date and time of your lecture in our campus so that suitable arrangements 
can be made. Please let us know of your travel plan so that we can plan accordingly

With Warm Regards, 

Virus-free. www.avast.com

With Thanks and Regards 
Dr N Meyyappan 

Professor & HOD 
Department of Chemical Engineering 
Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering
Pennalur, Sriperumbudur (TK) 602 117. 
Phone 27152000 Extn: 550 

ICHE Invitation-M.Jeganmohan.pdf 124K 



Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering 
(An Autonomous Institution, Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai) 

Sriperumbudur Tk, Kancheepuram Dt, Tamilnadu, India 602117 

NOMINAL ROLL 

Degree:B.Tech. Academic Year 2020 
ohu sm l12-2e? 

Branch Chemical Engineering :03 Semester 

Sr No. Adm. No. Univ. Reg. No. Student Name 

2020CH0227 200301001 ABDULLA IRFAN JAHIR HUSSAIN 
2020CHO586 200301002 ABHINAV SUBRAHMANYAM M 

2020CH0346 200301003 ABIRAMI GGN 
2020CH0305 200301004 ANUVARSHINI S R 

2020CHO315 200301005 ARAVIND U 

2020CHO196 200301006 BAKYARAJK 

2020CH0318 200301007 Basuh 
choue 

BARATH G 

2020CHO239 200301008 CHARULATHA G 

2020CHO672 200301009 DAKSHANA K 

10 2020CH0228 200301010 ETHIRAJ VL 

11 2020CHO240 200301011 GAYATHRIIV 
12 2020CH0241 200301012 GUNASEKAR T 

13 2020CH0144 200301013 HARIKARAN E Hari 
P.Ha 
mduia 

14 2020CH0370 200301014 HARINI R 

15 2020CH0264 200301015 HINDHUJAB 

16 2020CHOS90 200301016 JAYASREE Y G 

17 2020CH04 15 200301017 JEEVANANTHAM P 

JEYAPRAKASH C 

JOTHIKA D 
CeiapYakh 18 2020CH0324 200301018 

19 2020CH0417 200301019 

20 2020CH0205 200301020 JOW RAYMUND I 

21 2020CH04 116 200301021 KAVIN RAGHUL LJ 
2 2020CH0389 200301022 KISHORE ARVIND R 

23 2020CH0631 200301023 KRISHNA MOORTHY B 

LILA PRIEYA V 
MANOJT 

24 2020CH0327 200301024 V. it 
25 2020CH0304 200301025

26 2020CH0234 200301026 MUHAMMAD FAZIL S 

NAVYA R 

NITHISH P 

27 2020CH0411 200301027 

28 2020CHO0630 200301028 

29 2020CHO179 200301029 |NITISH KUMAR K 

30 2020CH06 19 200301030 NOOTHANA SHREE YT 

31 2020CHO629 200301031 OVVIYA S 

32 2020CHO244 200301032 PAVEENRAJ D S 

33 2020CH0298 200301033 PAVITHRA R 

2020CH0401 RAAGUL N 34 200301034 

35 2020CH0295 200301036 RISHIKESWARAN K 

36 2020CHO559 200301037 RISHIKUMAR N 

37 2020CH0621 200301038 SACHEDANANDAMM PA 

SAI AKSHAY S 38 2020CH0238 200301039 
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Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering
(An Autonomous Institution, Afiliated to Anna University, Chennai) 

Sriperumbudur Tk, Kancheepuram Dt, Tamilnadu, India 602117 

NOMINAL ROLL 
Degree B.Tech. Academic Year 2019 

htle chae m (12.2o* 
Branch Chemical Engineering 035 Semester 

Sr No. Univ. Reg. No. Student Name Adm. No. 

2019CHO849 DHANARAM BR 

PRAKASH K 

RANJITH MM 

2019CHO805 

3 2019CHO804 

2019CH0798 ROHITH NARAYAN M 

2019CHO793 SHANKARP 
S.GA. 

Apa Ealan 
2019CH0214 190301001 ABBISHEK s 

2019CHO259 190301002 ABDUL KALAM K 

2019CHO422 190301003 AISHWARYA LAKSHMI K K 

2019CH0324 190301004 AJAYP 

AKILAN A 10 2019CH0379 190301005
11 2019CH0406 190301006 AMUDHANT 

12 2019CH0740 190301007 ANEESH SS 

13 2019CHO288 190301008 ARUN KUMAR S Anrnan 
14 2019CH0319 190301009 ARUN RAJAN A 

15 2019CHO221 190301010 ASHRITHA LK 

16 2019CH0349 190301011 ATHIA T 

17 2019CHO745 190301012 BALAJI V 

18 2019CH0494 190301013 BARATHSELVAM A 

19 2019CH0488 190301014 BHAVATHARINI K 

CHEZHIAN K 
CIBINANDHAN K 

2019CHO383 190301015 K. Cheris> 20 

21 2019CH0328 190301016 

22 2019CHO382 190301017 DEEPA SREE A 

DEEPAK B 
DHANYA K 

23 2019CH0284 190301018 

24 2019CH0462 190301019 

25 2019CH0242 190301020 DINAKARAN D 

DIVAKAR NK 
DWARAKESH VK 
EZHILARASAN K 

GANESH M 

26 2019CH0233 190301021 

27 2019CHO689 190301022 

28 2019CH0258 190301023 

29 2019CHO364 190301024 

GOKULA KRISHNA SS 

GOWTHAMB 
30 2019CH0487 190301025 

31 2019CH0419 190301026 

GURUMOORTHY K 

JAI ADITHYA S 

2019CH0299 190301027 
- 

33 2019CH0226 190301028 

JAI HARIHARAN GANESH M 

JAMEEL MUNAFAR A 

34 2019CH0773 190301029 

35 2019CHO639 190301030 

36 2019CHO131 190301031 JAYAKEERTHANA S 

2019CH0329 190301032 JEEVA KANNA J 
38 2019CH0376 190301033 JHUAN HARRY D 
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NOMINAL ROLL 
Academic Year :2019 gree B.Tech. 

Semester 03 iranch Chemical Engineering 
39 2019CH0493 190301034 KOVARATHANYADAVP 

LOKESH S5 
MADHANKUMAR S 
MAHADEVAN M 

MAHESH ESR 

40 2019CH0707 190301035 

41 2019CH0276 190301036 

42 2019CH0430 190301037 

43 2019CH0340 190301038 

44 2019CH0256 190301039 MAHESHWARI R 

45 2019CH0402 190301040 MOHANRAMM SH 

46 2019CHO202 190301041 MUGILAN B 

47 2019CH0372 190301042 MUKESH S 

48 2019CH0757 90301043 NAVITHA SREE V 
49 2019CH0253 190301044 NITHISH KUMAR S 

| NITHISH KUMAR V 

ovIYAN S 

S0 2019CH0336 190301045 

51 2019CH0389 190301046 

52 2019CHO037 190301047 POOJITHA BHASKARA 

53 2019CHO348 190301048 RAJKUMAR N 

RAM KARTHIK VASANH 
RATHISH R 

54 2019CH0211 190301049 

55 2019CH0250 190301050 

56 2019CHO212 190301051 SAI CHARAN PS 

57 2019CH0270 190301052 SAI DURGA SHOBA R 

SAKTHI AADITHYA S 
SANDHIYAM 

58 2019CH0370 190301053 

59 2019CHO749 190301054 

60 2019CH0361 190301055 SANTHOSH KUMAR D 

61 2019CHO179 190301056 SANTOSH KUMAR MAJHEE 

62 2019CH0113 190301057 SARANG SRIKANTH KUTTYKRISHNAN 

2019CHO722 SEETHAPATHI AKASH R 
SELVA SUBASH M 

63 190301058 

64 2019CHO628 190301059 

65 2019CH0423 190301060 SETHURAMAN M 

2019CH0206 SHREEYAS MS 

SHYAM SARAN R 

sOwNDARYA V 
SRIVATHSAN U 

SUPRAJA GS 
SUPREETHA DHAMODHARAN 

| sUSHANNTH P 

sWETHA K 
SYEDZISHAN M 

66 190301061 

67 2019CH0208 190301062 

68 2019CHO541 190301063 

69 2019CH0315 190301064 

70 2019CH0247 190301065 

2019CH0410 71 190301066 

72 2019CH0290 190301067 

2019CH0334 190301068 

74 2019CHO358 190301069 

75 2019CHO023 190301070 THARUN KUMAR S 

76 2019CH0281 UMAR FAROOK M 
VAJEER MOHAMED D 

|VARSHINIVR 
VARUN KUMAR P 

VASUDEVAN S 

190301071 

77 2019CH0479 190301072 

78 2019CH0224 190301073 
79 2019CHO279 190301074 

80 2019CH0632 1903010755 
81 2019CHO554 190301076 VATSASRI RAMAN Val 
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3 SRI VENKATESWARA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING 

FEEDBACK FROM THE SPEAKER -GUEST LECTURE 

DEPARTMENT Chemical Engineering 

Name of the Speaker PrDt.m.Segan ms han 

Designation 

Institution/University/0rganisation :IIT-Madsas , ckenna'-36 

Mobile/E-mail 510315 946| 

Title of the Lecture mol Cabadnzad organie Rarh'ons 

Date t12204 

Time t3e Pm 

Venue :vidao ha, sv cE 
Comments by the Speaker 

uny u. Studunmks ara w uhwid on 

hau nit 

Suggestions for improvement 

Signature of the Speaker 

. MarAlia12031 N AIIS 
Signature of Coordinator 

Signature of HOD 



CHEAR 

IS Sri Venkateswara 
College of 
Engineering 

Report on Guest lecture by Mr.Jeganmohan, Professor, Department of Chemistry, IIT, 
Chennai on the topie "Metal Catalyzed Organic Reactions" 

DATE: 14/12/ 2021 TIME: 01.30PM 

OBJECTIYES: 
The main objective of the lecture is to understand the Metal catalyzed organic reactions. 

ABOUT THE PROGRAM: 
A guest lecture by Dr.M.Jeganmohan, Professor, Department of Chemistry, IITM was organized 

by the department of chemical engineering on 14/12/2021 through google meet link. 

The programme started with welcome address and Dr.N.Meyyappan, Professor & Head, 

Department of Chemical Engineeing gave the introductory note about the speaker. Then the 

session was handed over to the speaker. 

The speaker presented the lecture introduction about the organic reactions, how the reactions are 

associated with the metal catalyst. He also explained the mechanism in the metal catalysed 
reactions which also represents the conversion and yield of reaction with its types. 

The session was opened for question and answer session. The speaker answered to all the queries 

raised by the participants. The session was ended with a vote of thanks. 

BENEFITS 
The webinar helped the participants to impart knowledge on organic reactions associated with 

metal catalyst. 

PREPARED BY: 

NAAS Me0PE11 Mr.N.Arun Prem Anand & Dr.M.Srividhya Dr.N.Meyyappan
Professor & Head Assistant Professor

Department of Chemical Engineering
Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering 

Department of Chemical Engineering 
Sri Venkateswara College of Engineering 
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